Minutes for December 11, 2023 Booster Meeting

Meeting called to order by Matt Bachman at 7:00pm.

Attendees: Valerie Schatzke – Swimming Tanya Kaiser – Boys Soccer Christina Priest – Boys Tennis Missy Dixon – Girls Golf Gilberto Castillo - Bowling Mike Daniels – Wrestling Shelly Morath - Softball Kelly Hoover – Boys Golf Tena Pham – Girls Basketball Kari Shaw – Dance Kelly Wilson - Cheer Jill Davidson – Boys Lacrosse Sarah Upton – Girls Lacrosse

Board Members: Andrea Peake, Matt Bachman, Kevin Cooney, Carl Hill, Courtney Woody, Julie Horton and Kathy Boeskool

<u>Review Meeting Minutes from November:</u> Motion to pass the minutes from last month's meeting by Courtney Woody and Mike Daniels 2nd. Minutes approved from November meeting.

Treasurer: Statement of Activity shows a negative balance for net revenue for two reasons. 1) We had a pass through for the basketball fundraiser where we paid out \$19K, 2) We had a large Spiritwear order. Statement does not show revenue from recent deposits for the activity over the past weekend, so are actually doing fine. Met with All Star Gaming due to the low check we received in November. All Star Gaming has experienced turnover of both the sales reps in this area. Things are coming around with regards to their hiring and servicing the area. We will be meeting quarterly with All Star Gaming moving forward.

Concessions: Had wrestling this past weekend. Putting in big orders to replenish supply. We are covered for the Winter, may have some post season games we need to cover. Still looking for 2 people to help run the Concessions, any one interested can email Courtney Woody at concessionslakotaeast@gmail.com. Also, any students needing volunteer hours can email the same email to volunteer.

Spirit Shop: Dates for Christmas shopping will be posted soon, any one interested can also contact Wendi Dexter. Spiritwear made a donation to the Boys and Girls Club so kids can shop for presents in their store.

Membership: We have 1 new lifetime membership. Winter sports rosters went out to team reps today, athletes whose names are highlighted in yellow are current members. Please direct any discrepancies to Kathy Boeskool so she can look into. Sometimes families have signed up in the past and didn't list kids in lower grades, now those kids could be in high school. Membership can now be purchased online at the

following link, <u>https://wedoauctions.com/tickets/lemembership/tix</u> or the QR code.



<u>Cheer:</u> Very busy and working hard.

<u>Girls Basketball</u>: 2nd in GMC (3-0), 4-4 overall. Played the #1 team in the State, came up short but played well. JV2 is 3-2, JV1 is 0-3, as they come back from injuries. Hoops for Hope event Wednesday, December 13.

Boys Basketball: Lost to St X and Princeton, although both were close games. Play Oak Hills tomorrow. Freshman beat Princeton by 22 points.

<u>Gymnastics</u>: No Report.

Dance: Practicing and performing at Basketball games. Competitions and State in January. National competition in February.

<u>Swimming</u>: Season has started, club swimmers have not transitioned over yet. Have had 4 meets so far, bigger meets begin in January.

Wrestling: This past weekend in Xenia finished 2nd out of 20 teams with one wrestler placing 1st. JV was here and finished 3rd out of 17 teams with 2 wrestlers placing 1st. Held a youth tourney with over 525 kids participating. Dual with Frankin on Wednesday, tourney next weekend.

Boys Bowling: Both Varsity and JV Boys are 1-0 in GMC and 1-1 overall, team has 13 (8 Jr, 4 So, 1 F) Varsity consists of 3 Jr and 3 So. Boys have had two matches against Mason and Sycamore. They lost to Mason but the team scored their highest points as a team, 134 more points then last year. Against Sycamore, they won, the first win in two years. They will be competitive this year. Have some great Spiritwear in the works for both Girls and Boys teams. Girls Varsity beat Mason, top bowler is a Freshman with a 146 average. Varsity girls also beat Sycamore. They sit 2-0 overall and 1-0 in GMC. JV, have 4 girls and sit 1-1 overall and 1-0 in GMC. This week they face Mason again and West.

<u>Team Requests</u>: Girls Lacrosse has a request for equipment that we are tabling in order to discuss with the Athletic Department.

Bowling is requesting support for a team dinner. Boosters are in favor of supporting, requested more information regarding when, where, how many people and what food is requested. Rep will get back to the Boosters with specifics.

Next Meeting: Monday, January 8, 2024 at 7pm in Room 200

Meeting Adjourned at 7:45 pm.

Happy Holidays to All!!!!